## ST MIHIEL SUB DEPOT

MISSION

## LINEAGE St Mihiel Sub Depot **STATIONS** France **ASSIGNMENTS COMMANDERS HONORS Service Streamers Campaign Streamers Armed Forces Expeditionary Streamers Decorations EMBLEM MOTTO OPERATIONS** St. Mihiel was established in summer 1951 as the aircraft munitions specialized sub-depot of Chateauroux Air Depot to support the fighter air bases in northeastern France. This sub-depot

was operated by 73d Air Depot Wing, CAMAE, from September 1951 until January 1967.

Depot personnel operated in temporary facilities until the warehouse, offices, motor maintenance shop, and munitions training buildings were finished in June 1954. A munitions repair building with 3,800 square feet of shop space was constructed in 1956. Finally twenty-two buildings comprised the sub-depot. A second annex was developed as part of the sub-

depot, the St. Mihiel Ammunition Storage Annex #8446, a conventional ammunition storage site.

The St. Mihiel property and buildings were officially accepted from France and dedicated on 18 Sep-tember 1953.

In January 1953 the 75th Ammunition Supply Sq arrived from CONUS to operate the new subdepot. Later this unit changed designation to the 7372d Ammunition Supply Sq.

The mission of the 7372d Ammunition Supply Sq, as stated in Twelfth Air Force Regulation 23-49 was: "To receive, store, issue, inspect, renovate, and dispose of base level ammunition stocks and explosive items of Air Force Stock Class 39B; and to assist other ammunition sites as directed in the handling, movement, and storage of ammunition." In 1956 the 7372d Ammunition Supply Sq was redesignated the 3139th Ammunition Supply Sq with the same mission.

The St. Mihiel depot manning on 1 January 1957 consisted of 6 officers, 159 airmen, 2 DAF civilians, and 212 French personnel. The ammunition squadron also provided logistical support to three attached units.

From 1954 to 1966, the St. Mihiel sub-depot received logistical support from Toul AB located twenty-five miles to the east.

The St. Mihiel Sub-Depot, as well as the other sub-depots, were transferred between the USAF Air Material Command (AMC) and USAFE during their operations in France. These transactions were primarily done to switch the operational costs to different major air command budgets. For instance, the St. Mihiel sub-depot was initially built and operated under the direction of AMC Europe. Then it was assigned to Twelfth Air Force, effective 1 January 1956, under authority of General Order #94, Headquarters USAFE, Wiesbaden, West Germany, dated 12 December 1955. Then on 1 January 1958, St Mihiel was transferred by USAFE back to the USAF Air Material Command, Central Air Material Area Europe. On 1 November 1962 the USAF Logistic Command, formerly AMC, transferred St. Mihiel back to USAFE. In mid 1961, USAFE offered the sub-depot to the U.S. Army for its use, but USAFE was directed to maintain ownership and control of this sub-depot. Det #1, 7374th Ammunition Supply Sq remained at the St. Mihiel depot to assist the Army.

On 31 January 1967, St. Mihiel Administration Annex #2689 and the St. Mihiel Ammunition Storage Annex #8446 were transferred to the Military Liquidation Section in Paris. These were the first major USAFE installations to be turned over to the MLS and returned to France as part of Project FRELOC.

USAF Unit Histories Created: 27 Feb 2023

Updated:

Sources

Air Force Historical Research Agency. U.S. Air Force. Maxwell AFB, AL.